From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Jason Lilly

Cc: Deborah Powell

Subject: Invitation to Attend & Sponsor CROPS 2015
Date: Sunday, December 07, 2014 8:33:49 PM
Attachments: CROPS SponsorshipBrochure-8.pdf

ATTO00001.htm

Dear Jason, Form text below... We are fund raising for a crops genomics conference to be
held in May 2015. I hope that you might be able to attend and possibly sponsor. Let me
know if you have any questions. I'm in China now but will be back stateside Dec 19. Hope
you guys are doing well up in the frozen tundra:) -scott

You are invited not only to attend but also to place your company’s name in front of more
than 300 international leading genomics researchers and plant breeders that are
discovering the “what’s next” in improving agriculture with genomics.

The CROPS 2015 conference, to be held May 18-21, 2015 in Huntsville, Alabama is
focused on exploring emerging genomic technologies’ applications to crop improvement.

Conference website: http: //www.hudsonalpha.org/crops

HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology, a nonprofit research organization, alongside
The University of Georgia, is co-hosting this multi-day event. Talks from Leading
researchers and traditional breeders will address the intersection of progressing
genomic technologies and their application to crop improvement.

Please see attached brochure for complete description, but as a sponsor of CROPS 2015,
you will:

* Associate your name with key areas of emerging applications to genomics enabled crop
breeding and improvement.

* Give your company prominence with those involved in the latest research
developments and initiatives on improving agriculture with genomics.

* Showcase your company’s products/services in a highly trafficked area with dedicated
exhibit hours.

* Network with over 300 leaders and thinkers at numerous social events

* Hear firsthand what researchers say that can help them make faster, more dramatic
progress in their work.

For more information on sponsoring CROPS 2015, please contact me and/or Deborah

Powell at 256.327.5218 or email dpowell@hudsonalpha.org.

We hope to hear from you soon!


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=OUTLOOK.UGA.EDU-54341-SJACKSON9392F917EFE2C
mailto:JLilly@neogen.com
mailto:dpowell@hudsonalpha.org
http://www.hudsonalpha.org/crops/
http://hudsonalpha.org/
mailto:dpowell@hudsonalpha.org
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conference topics: Gommittee Ghairs

e Jeremy Schmutz, HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology, AL, USA
» Scott Allen Jackson, University of Georgia, GA, USA
germplasm  Peggy Ozias-Akins, University of Georgia, GA, USA

Applications to developing world

Integrated breeding platforms

L L ic GWAS i i
arge scale genomic ol-ganlzlng Gommittee

Genomic selection strategies

* Hannes Dempewolf, Global Crop Diversity Trust, Germany

o Jeff Ehlers, Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation, WA, USA

|dentifying breeding markers ¢ Todd Mockler, Donald Danforth Plant Science Center, MO, USA

e Jesse Poland, Kansas State University, KS, USA

» Jean-Marcel Ribaut, CGIAR, Mexico

Targeted genome editing « Loren Rieseberg, University of British Columbia, Canada

e Robert Stupar, University of Minnesota, MN, USA

_ _ * Gerald Tuskan, Oak Ridge National Laboratory, TN, USA

applications « Esther van der Knaap, The Ohio State University, OH, USA

HT or field phenotyping * Rajeev Varshney, The International Crops Research Institute for the
Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT), India

¢ Jianming Yu, lowa State University, IA, USA

Systems biology for improvement

Functional validation

Complicated genomic

Deborah Powell, HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
T: (256) 327-5218 « E: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org

Michele Dunn, HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
T: (256) 327-5251 « E: mdunn@hudsonalpha.org
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An international conference that brings together leading
genomics researchers and plant breeders to explore emerging
genomic technologies’ applications to crop improvement.

Why attend GROPS?

1. Hear informative presentations from internationally-renowned experts in the field of genomics
enabled crop breeding and improvement.

2. Discover the latest developments on integrating data into crop applications.

Network with over 300 colleagues from around the world at exciting social events.

4. See the latest tools and techniques that will benefit your research.

w

Who will be attending? How do I register?
* Research scientists To register for the 2015 CROPS Conference,
e Professors visit www.CROPSconference.org. We look

e Postdoctoral research fellows forward to having you join us in May!
e (Graduate students

e Journalists

e Industry researchers

e Plant breeders
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Place your brand in front of more than 300 internationally-renowned scientists from academia and
industry.

Associate your name with key areas of emerging applications to genomics enabled crop breeding
and improvement.

Give your company prominence with those involved in the latest research developments and
Initiatives on genomics enabled crop breeding and improvement.

Showcase your company’s products/services in a highly trafficked area with dedicated exhibit
hours.

Diamond Package ... eicercerrrssessscsssssss s ssssssssssssssssssassssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssns $20,000

Sponsor of the U.S. Space & Rocket Center dinner

Logo and acknowledgement in conference program as a Diamond Sponsor

Recognition at opening keynote and opportunity for a 5 minute speaking slot at the opening keynote session
Logo on all communications relating to the U.S. Space & Rocket Center dinner and on-site branding

Option for an exhibition table at the U.S. Space & Rocket Center reception and dinner

Speaking opportunity for 15 minutes prior to the U.S. Space & Rocket Center dinner

Acknowledgement as a sponsor on all PR, conference website, marketing materials, pre and post conference mailings
and selected social media

Ad in the conference program - premium full page, full color, print position on the outside back cover
Logo on front of the conference program
6 full conference passes

10x10 exhibitor booth with first choice of booth location

Platinum PacKage....... ettt s et s s e sse s e s e sms e s e sms e s sesasnns e s $15,000

Lunch Sponsor recognition on signage and from podium

Logo and acknowledgement in conference program as a Platinum Sponsor
Recognition at opening keynote and on-site branding

A 15 minute speaking slot during a session

Full page, full color print ad in the conference program

Acknowledgement as a sponsor on all PR, conference website, marketing materials, pre and post conference mailings
and selected social media

5 full conference passes
10x10 exhibitor booth with second choice of booth location on first come basis
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(€7 o [ o= od /€= ]« =S $10,000

*  Breakfast Sponsor recognition on signage and from the podium

* Logo and acknowledgement in conference program as a Gold Sponsor
e Recognition at the opening keynote and on-site branding

e 1/2 page, full color print ad in the conference program

e Acknowledgement as a sponsor on all PR, conference website, marketing materials, pre and post conference mailings
and select social media

e 4 full conference passes
e 10x10 exhibitor booth

LT LNV Z=T ol o= T od - - $5,000

* Logo and acknowledgement in conference program as a Silver Sponsor
e Sponsor recognition for one break on signage and recognition from podium
e Recognition at the opening keynote and on-site branding

e Acknowledgement as a sponsor on all PR, conference website, marketing materials, pre and post conference mailings
and select social media

e 3 full conference passes
e 10x10 exhibitor booth

EXhibition Package....... ettt e $1,500

* Logo and acknowledgement in conference program as an exhibitor

e Acknowledgement as an exhibitor in the on-site branding and on conference website
e 1 full conference pass

e 10x10 exhibitor booth
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Hops on the Helix Presenting Sponsor ... $10,000

Hops on the Helix, an outdoor beer-tasting event, welcomes
conference guests with southern fare, tastings from local
beer distributors and entertainment. The presenting
sponsor of this event will be recognized in the conference
program, with on-site signage, logo on the tasting glasses
and a special recognition from the stage.

Hops on the Helix Band Sponsor............... $1,000

The sponsor of this event will receive signage on the band
stage at the Hops on the Helix outdoor event, in the program
and verbal recognition announced from the stage.

Hops on the Helix Food Table Sponsor......... $500

Sponsor will receive signage on the food table and in the
conference program.

SESSION SPONSON ..cceeeerrrrreessssssnnmmmnenrrreesssas $1,500

Align your company with one of the key sessions at the
conference with signage on the stage and branding on the
opening session slide. Recognition will be made from the
podium announcing the session sponsor.

Conference Bags........ecevvvemmmmmerrrrerssssssnnnnes $2,000

The conference bag, carried throughout the meeting and
afterwards, will be distributed to all participants and
contains all conference publications. The sponsor’s full
color logo will be printed on the bag together with the
conference logo. The conference bag sponsorship is limited
to one company.

Conference Badges.......ceccevrrrvremmeerensnneens $2,000

Conference badges will be distributed to all participants.

The sponsor’s logo will be printed on the badges together
with the conference logo. Sponsorship of the conference

badges is limited to one company.

Conference Bag Inserts ....ccccceeeus $500 per insert

Promotional material may be inserted in the conference

bags that will be distributed to all participants.

(03 F-T1 ol 0] T « S $750 per drop

Sponsor’s promotional literature will be dropped onto
delegates’ chairs before the sponsor’s chosen session.

Monday Night Social Sponsor .......ccccoeeauuns $3,000

On Monday evening the conference will open with a time

to relax and network with peers while enjoying drinks and
food from a buffet. The Monday night social sponsor will be
recognized in the program and conference signage at the

event.

Dessert Reception Sponsor ........ccceveeieeenns $1,000

Following the opening keynote on Monday evening, a
dessert reception will be provided to give attendees time to
network and reflect on the conference’s upcoming activities.
The sponsor of the dessert reception will be recognized in

the program and signage at the event.

Promotional ltem Sponsor.........cccccciienenees $2,500

Pens and notepads will be included in the conference
bags. Sponsors logos will be printed directly onto pens and

notepads.

Transportation Sponsor.......ccccccceveevecnnnee. $4,000

Sponsor’s logo will be posted on three conference buses
running between conference hotels and the meeting
locations. Recognition on the website and in the conference

program.

Advertising - Program and Abstract Book

Full Page, 4 color, inside front cover placement..vaua.. $1,250
Full Page, 4 COlOT sassassnsssmssnsssnssnssnnssnssnnssnssnnsnnss $1,000
1/2 Page, 4 color [see "Gold Package”] weessssssssssnssnnss $500

For sponsorship customization or
media partnership opportunities, contact
Deborah Powell, HudsonAlpha Institute for
Biotechnology, at dpowellfdhudsonalpha.org
or call 256.327.5218.
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Sponsorship/Exhibit Opportunities at a Glance

Diamond Platinum Gold Silver _
. Exhibitor
Package Benefits Sponsor Sponsor Sponsor Sponsor $1.500
$20,000 $15,000 $10,000 $5,000 ’

Number of Full Conference Passes with Sponsorship 6 5 4 3 1
Exhibit Space 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10 10x10
Acknowledgement in Conference Program X X X X X
On-Site Branding X X X X X
Logo on Conference Website with Link to Sponsor Webpage X X X X X
Sponsor Recognition at opening keynote X X X X
Acknowledgement as a sponsor on all PR, conference website, marketing

: S : - X X X X
materials, pre and post conference mailings and selected social media
Sponsor of the conference dinner at the U.S. Space and Rocket Center X
Speaking opportunity for 5 minutes at opening keynote session X
Logo on all communications relating to the U.S. Space & Rocket Center “
dinner and on-site branding
Option for an exhibition table at reception and dinner X
Speaking opportunity for 15 minutes at the U.S. Space & Rocket Center “
dinner
Advertising - Premium full page, full color, print positions in th “
conference program - outside back cover
Advertising - Logo on front of the conference program X
Lunch Sponsor recognition X
Speaking Opportunity for 10 minutes during a session X
Advertising - Full page, full color print ad in the conference program X
Breakfast Sponsor recognition X
Advertising - 1/2 page, full color print ad in the conference program X
Break Sponsor X

Al a Carte Sponsorship Opportunities Al a Carte Advertisement in Conference Program

Hops on the Helix Presenting Sponsor ...................... $10,000 Full Page, 4 color, inside front cover placement.......... $1,250
Hops on the Helix Band Sponsor.............ccccococooo.. $1,000 Full Page, 4 Color.....ooooiiiiiiiiiicc e $1,000
Hops on the Helix Food Table Sponsor............c.ccccccoo..... $500  1/2 Page 4 COlOr...oooiiiiiioeieeceeeeee e $500
Transportation SPONSOr ..., $4,000
Monday Night Social.........ccccoooiiiiiiiiieee . $3,000
gonierence gags ........................................................... iz,ggg For sponsorship customization or
onference Badges ... , media partnership opportunities, contact

Promotional Item Sponsor ..o $2,500 .

_ Deborah Powell, HudsonAlpha Institute for
SeSSION SPONSOT ..ot $1,500 Biotechnol td @hud loh
Chair DIrOP. o $750 lotechnology, at dpowe udsonatpha.org
Dessert ReCeption .........o.ocooviiiiiieiieeceeeeee e $1,000 or call 256.327.5218.

Conference Bag Insert ... $500
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HUDSONALPHA ' P -
INSTITUTE FOR BIOTECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE OF ThC UmVCrSltY OfGCOfgla
PLANT BREEDING, ®
GENETICS & GENOMICS
at UGA.

About HudsonAlpha: HudsonAlpha is a nonprofit research organization dedicated not only to advancing the life sciences but to
fostering the collaborations necessary to speed the movement of discoveries out of research laboratories into patient care, farming,
the classroom, or the marketplace. In its first 6 years of existence as a nonprofit, HudsonAlpha has combined private and public money
to create an unprecedented concentration of genomic expertise and infrastructure in the U.S. Southeast. Its capability places it among
the top 5 genomic nonprofit institutions worldwide, and among the top 3 in its capability to create an organism’s first-ever reference
genome. More than a half-dozen HudsonAlpha intellectual properties are in various stages of development and commercialization, and
the 152-acre HudsonAlpha campus is increasingly a regional draw for biotech companies seeking a home. HudsonAlpha further enjoys
special relationships with leading technology developers and equipment manufacturers as an early-adopter, co-developer, or beta-
tester - relationships that ensure HudsonAlpha remains at the forefront of innovation. HudsonAlpha’s growing faculty currently leads
more than $25M in sponsored research in genomics. Learn more at www.hudsonalpha.org.

About The University of Georgia: The Institute for Plant Breeding, Genetics and Genomics at The University of Georgia engages in the
training of graduate students, the development of new crop varieties, and basic research on the genetics and understanding of crop
traits important to agriculture and human kind. The Institute has a philosophy that modern plant breeding should be integrated with
modern genomics and biotechnology to achieve maximum efficiency. Our mission is to develop improved plant cultivars from agronomic
and horticultural species of importance to Georgia, the U.S., and worldwide. Institute faculty train graduate students in modern plant
breeding methods and conduct basic research on the genetics of crop traits important to agriculture and human kind.

P AN NN N,
] > - > - N






Warm regards,


Scott Jackson
CROPS Scientific Organizing Committee 






CROPS Scientific Organizing Committee


		•	Co-Chair: Jeremy Schmutz, HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology, AL, USA

		•	Co-Chair: Scott Allen Jackson, University of Georgia, GA, USA

		•	Co-Chair: Peggy Ozias-Akins, University of Georgia, GA, US

		•	Hannes Dempewolf, Global Crop Diversity Trust, Germany

		•	Jeff Ehlers, Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation, WA, USA

		•	Todd Mockler, Donald Danforth Plant Science Center, MO, USA

		•	Jesse Poland, Kansas State University, KS, USA

		•	Jean-Marcel Ribaut, CGIAR, Mexico

		•	Loren Rieseberg, University of British Columbia, Canada

		•	Robert Stupar, University of Minnesota, MN, USA

		•	Gerald Tuskan, Oak Ridge National Laboratory, TN, USA

		•	Esther van der Knaap, The Ohio State University, OH, USA

		•	Rajeev Varshney, The International Crops Research Institute for the Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT), India

		•	Jianming Yu, Iowa State University, IA, USA









